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Landcraft Golf Link (Integrated Township), Village Mehrauli, Ghaziabad, U. P. of
Optimum Design Pvt. Ltd. Ghaziabad.

Dear Shri. Sharma,

It is certified that the structural vetting of the proposed residential group housing
at pocket P-1, Landcraft Golf Link (Integrated Township), village Mehrauli,
Ghaziabad, U. P. of Optimum Design Pvt. Ltd. Ghaziabad has been conducted for
Tower A (Part 1, 2 and 3), Tower B (Part 1, 2 and 3) and Tower D (Part 3). The
design and drawings are in accordance with the following Codes of Practice by
Bureay of Indian Standards (BIS).

1.1S 875: Part I, II and III - 1987
2. IS 456: 2000

3.1S 1893: 2002

4.1S 34: 1987.

5. 1S 13920: 1993

6.1S 2950 (Part 1): 1981

The analysis and design approach using SAFE and ETABS software packages and
the structural drawings for the aforementioned structures are alright. F inal
_ execution may be subjected to minor modifications if required at the later date.

Thank you.
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